


PERSONAL INFORMATION



Gabriela MEDWELL

 Havlickova 2267, 47001 Ceska Lipa (Czechia)

 +420603847310

 gabbymedwell@gmail.com

 www.aim-zs.eu

Sex Female | Date of birth 11/11/1974 | Nationality Chadian

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Project Manager and an English Teacher with specialisation in inclusive pedagogy. Researcher in special pedagogy and inclusive approaches. Professionally educated in medical science. Active in the field on international project within Erasmus+ and European Solidarity Corps. main values in promoting human rights, equality, inclusion, tolerance, solidarity, democracy and volunteers along with active citizenship. Passionate and enthusiastic with pragmatic realistic view. Able to cope with various challenges. Daily use of psychological and scientific approaches towards youth work and teaching.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/01/1994–31/12/2000

Emergency Nurse, Radiologist

Ceska Lipa City Hospital, Ceska Lipa (Czechia)

emergency nurse in surgery department

radiologist at x-ray diagnostic department

01/01/2001–Present

English Tutor, English Translator and Interpreter
(Czechia)

English Tutor for various target groups (children, youth, adults)

group and individual teaching

preparation for Cambridge Certificates

professional courses

Translation and interpreting miscellaneous agenda

01/01/2005–31/12/2016

Social Services

Caritas Czech Republic (Czechia)

social work, administration in social services

01/01/2014–Present

Project Manager

A.I.M., z.s., Ceska Lipa (Czechia)

Project Manager

Project Coordinator

international mobility projects under Erasmus+ and European Solidarity Corps

Volunteer Coordinator

Facilitator/ Tutor/ Mentor / Coach

01/01/2015–Present

English Teacher in formal education - primary, secondary, high school

Ceska Lipa (Czechia)

English Teacher at primary, secondary and high school for various target groups involving children

with special needs

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 01/09/1989–30/06/1993 **Graduation State Exams**
 Nursing School, Liberec (Czechia)
 Diploma in General Nursing
- 01/09/1997–30/06/2000 **Diploma in Radiology**
 Diploma in Higher Education Medical College, Prague (Czechia)
 Diploma in Radiology in three fields of radio-diagnostic, radio-therapy and nuclear medicine.
- 01/09/2005–30/06/2008 **Bachelor Degree in Humanities**
 Charles University in Prague, Prague (Czechia)
 Bachelor degree in humanities
 - philosophy
 - history
 - English
 - social science (anthropology, economics, sociology, psychology)
- 01/09/2017–30/06/2019 **Master Degree in pedagogy and teaching**
 Charles University in Prague, Prague (Czechia)
 Master Degree in Teaching and pedagogy and special pedagogy

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) Czech

Foreign language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
First English Certificate (FCE) 2004, Certificate in Advance English (CAE) 2005					
Polish	A1	A1	A1	A1	A1
Russian	A2	A2	A1		A1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user
 Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Communication skills great communication skills involving psychological approaches, trained in communication in various situations including conflict communication; experienced in communication within international work, youth work, children communication; educated in special pedagogy approaches to those with impaired communication and senses

Organisational / managerial skills Project Manager in international field, team leadership, excellent time management skills, administrative skills, financial management skills and competences

Job-related skills quality control, evaluation in education, research and impact studies on educational approaches
 special pedagogy skills in all fields (somatopedy, surdopedy, logopedy, psychopedy, ophthalmopedy), chronically ill children/ youth
 special learning needs and learning disabilities

project management and coordination of international educational projects within Erasmus + and European Solidarity Corps

social services and medical field skills

NGO management skills

Digital skills

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem-solving
Proficient user	Proficient user	Independent user	Independent user	Independent user

Digital skills - Self-assessment grid

good command of MS Office, Excell

good command of video apps

Other skills

supervision and psychological approaches towards individual and group dynamics

educated in psychological approaches

coaching/ mentoring

conflict management, communication training

Driving licence

B

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Certifications

In Domestic and International Volunteering

Facilitation, Communication, Tutoring

Conferences

Domestic and International passive and active participation in various conferences in pedagogy, non formal education, human rights, special pedagogy

Projects

Erasmus + Youth Exchange Projects

European Voluntary Service

European Solidarity Corps

Honours and awards

Awarded Master Degree in Teaching with Honours (specialisation in pedagogy and special pedagogy)

References

www.aim-zs.eu

download an Impact Study of International Volunteering